

LFN Infrastructure Working Group

LFN Infra Work Group

When: Fri, 8am – 9am Pacific (PST/PDT) , 11 am EST/EDT

Where: <https://zoom.us/j/6661596909>

Description:

Weekly meeting to discuss LFN infrastructure and POCs

- [Infrastructure Working Group Summary Report](#)
- [Meeting notes](#)
- [CI-as-a-Service Platform Research](#)
- [SCM Support by CI Platform](#)

Audience: internal or external

Goals: to identify where projects fit in the open source landscape, identify overlaps and gaps of projects, in that landscape and look for dependencies and touchpoints between projects.

1. Working Group members and expertise

Name	TF	ONAP	OPNFV	ODL	OPX	SNAS	PNDA	FD.io
Abhijit Kumbhare								
Alexis de Talhouët		X						
Ahmed El Sawaf								
Brian Freeman		X						
Catherine Lefevre								
Christophe Closset		X						
Jason Hunt								
Eric Debeau								
Faseela K								
Ed Warnicke								
@Ian Rae								
Jack Morgan								
Morgan Richomme		X						
Olaf Renner								
Randy Bias								
Syed Atif Husain								
Wenjing Chu								
@Will Stevens								
Trevor Bramwell			X					

CI/CD = CI

Hosting Services = H